
From: Smith, Michelle
To: Heckington Fen Solar
Cc:
Subject: RE: Heckington Fen Solar - Attendance at Issue Specific Hearing 2
Date: 19 September 2023 12:27:23
Attachments:

Hi Harpriya,
 
Apologies for the late notice but I can confirm that Anglian Water have now resolved all
outstanding queries with the applicant, and have agreed the Protective Provisions and signed a
Statement of Common Ground. As such, Anglian Water will not be attending the hearing
tomorrow.
 
Kind Regards
Michelle
 

From: Heckington Fen Solar <HeckingtonFenSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 11 September 2023 10:41
To: Heckington Fen Solar <HeckingtonFenSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Heckington Fen Solar - Attendance at Issue Specific Hearing 2
 
Dear Sir/Madam
 
The Examining authority has requested your attendance at Issues Specific Hearing 2 on 20
September 2023 in relation to Scope of the Development and Environment matters of the
Heckington Fen Solar project.
 
The agenda for Issue Specific Hearing 2 has been published on the project page of the website.
Can you please confirm if you will be attending the hearing? or, if not, will you provide a written
submission in lieu of attendance?
 
Kind Regards
Harpriya
 

Harpriya Kaur | Case Officer - National Infrastructure
The Planning Inspectorate
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: heckingtonfensolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.
 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fipc%2Fuploads%2Fprojects%2FEN010123%2FEN010123-000594-ISH2*20Scope*20Environmental*20Agenda_.pdf__%3BJSUl!!B5cixuoO7ltTeg!DqWIcJ4k779RqCb9vIo8rQ7ikWdZjmqYeyywdxl09eRgqmJSDRAB4cPEiroJNyV4Y8fhHTBJvFcICm_xmaO4df70IlDWGNlF5SBJddTpJZPMn_QOKA%24&data=05%7C01%7CHeckingtonFenSolar%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cab65916599634f4786d808dbb903607e%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638307196424220436%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pwgxg7JvgcL1MQkJK936hF17mUI6AgsXUG6AsplUKaE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:heckingtonfensolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate%2Fabout%2Fpersonal-information-charter__%3B!!B5cixuoO7ltTeg!DqWIcJ4k779RqCb9vIo8rQ7ikWdZjmqYeyywdxl09eRgqmJSDRAB4cPEiroJNyV4Y8fhHTBJvFcICm_xmaO4df70IlDWGNlF5SBJddTpJZOiDpbPBQ%24&data=05%7C01%7CHeckingtonFenSolar%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cab65916599634f4786d808dbb903607e%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638307196424376655%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pjOWTdb968kmIYvpK2EUnDonzvnNrh%2FcHUf0kxYxSfE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices%2Fcustomer-privacy-notice__%3B!!B5cixuoO7ltTeg!DqWIcJ4k779RqCb9vIo8rQ7ikWdZjmqYeyywdxl09eRgqmJSDRAB4cPEiroJNyV4Y8fhHTBJvFcICm_xmaO4df70IlDWGNlF5SBJddTpJZMWmynpgA%24&data=05%7C01%7CHeckingtonFenSolar%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cab65916599634f4786d808dbb903607e%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638307196424376655%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CwLKoas6N1NPYOa%2F%2F%2F1QFErOfwJyIsDOx0doMKBTQWg%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices__%3B!!B5cixuoO7ltTeg!DqWIcJ4k779RqCb9vIo8rQ7ikWdZjmqYeyywdxl09eRgqmJSDRAB4cPEiroJNyV4Y8fhHTBJvFcICm_xmaO4df70IlDWGNlF5SBJddTpJZN5DUVmOw%24&data=05%7C01%7CHeckingtonFenSolar%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cab65916599634f4786d808dbb903607e%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638307196424376655%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Oe3yOhkhfl148Rs%2BsRfvu4rzz0hbuJpwf5edNX3pIW4%3D&reserved=0


which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the
message and deleting it from your computer.
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